CARY A.ROWE 112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JANUARY 8, 2021

TO:

FM:

RE:

Planning & Zoning Committee

Zoning Administrator o

Review of Town Zoning Changes

. Derek Schaffer - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 030-0108-04 (part)) — Town of

Winneconne.

The town zoning change for Derek Schaffer is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Winneconne approved the zoning change
from A-2 (Agricultural District) to R-1 (Residential) and Winnebago County’s future
land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board for action.

Peter White - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 030-0029-02 (part)) — Town of
Winneconne.

The town zoning change for Peter White is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Winneconne approved the zoning change
from A-2 (Agricultural District) to R-1 (Residential) and Winnebago County’s future
land use plan plan shows future land use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board for action.

David & Susan Petrack - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 030-0512-03) — Town
of Winneconne.

The town zoning change for David & Susan Petrack is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Winneconne approved the zoning
change from A-2 (Agricultural District) to R-1A-1 (Residential) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as rural Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board of action.


pheise
Highlight

pheise
Highlight


/- Qrfy‘)
/ &J)‘CL /,a‘/ 72

ORDINANCE 2020-10 (Rssid ,;!‘ :1 “
ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL TOWN OF WINNECONNE ZONING WAP

WHEREAS, One or more applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Winneconne Zoning Code
of Ordinances have been filed with the Town Clerk as described herein; and

WHEREAS, following the requisite Notices and Public Hearings the proposed amendments have been
reviewed and recommended to the Town Board by the Town’s Plan Commission; and

WHEREAS, the applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Winneconne Zoning Code of
Ordinances does comply with both the Town’s existing land use and future land use elements of
the CY 2014 update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, all other procedural requirements have been met for purposes of consideration of the
amendment(s) as provided in Chapters 146 & 275 of the Town of Winneconne Zoning Code of
Ordinances; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT, the Town Board of the Town of Winneconne, County of
Winnebago, State of Wisconsin, pursuant to Chapters 146 & 275 of the Town of Winneconne
Zoning Code of Ordinances, hereby adopts the following Amendment(s) to the Map of the
Town’s Zoning Code of Ordinances:

Section 1: The Official Zoning Map of the Town of Winneconne is amended as follows:

A. Property Owner:
Derek Schaffer, Lasley Point Road, Part of parcel 030-0108-04 Winneconne, WI 54986

Legal description of property:
Sec. 11, TI9N, R15E PT SE SW DESC AS LOT 4 OF CSM-7051 31.11 A

The above described property is hereby rezoned from:
A-2 (Agricultural District) to R-1 Residential

Section 2: This Ordinance shall be submitted to the Winnebago County Board for approval. This amendment
to the Town of Winneconne Zoning Code of Ordinances shall be effective upon approval by the
Winnebago County Board.

Adonted this 15" day of October, 2020
Vote: Yes: 4 No: 0 Absent: 1

A%f /&%f a/w%c / /ﬂ/éé

Thomas Snider, Chairman Yv hne Zobel /f own Clerk




02001080405

December 17, 2020

0.0225 0.045
Physical Addresses Navigable Waterways

Municipal Boundary —— Navigable - Permanent (unchecked) 0.0375 0075

Street Centerine — Navigable - Intermittent (unchecked)

Road ROW Navigable - Stream (unchecked)

Tax Parcel Boundary (white) Navigable - Permanent {checked) Yr‘{:';:zag:g?xglrﬁ %20

Tax Parcel Boundary Navigable - Intermittent (checked)

Road ROW area Navigable - Stream (checked)

Winnebago County GIS
Winnebago Courty GIS | Imagery Date: April 2020 |




Town of V" dnne Payable to: Town of Winneconne

6494 County Ra.M Town Hall 920-582-3260
Winneconne, WI 54986

APPLICATION TYPE: CSM REVIEW .
S ZONING CHANGE
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

FEE: See Current Fee Schedule

(Please print or tvpe. Please use black ink for duplicating purposes.)

R

PROPERTY OWNER: = e R I
Al NAME__TLASRS\C WW
Mailing Address_ 25 VO e pMe Lans -

WIWEOINE |, WL SANBL
Phone 120 ~4L0— G323

Permission is hereby granted for appropriate Town Staff to enter upon the property for the placement and removal of hearing notices, and

conducting inspections prior to hearing. Said permission is to remain in force until the conclusion of the Public Hearing and is binding upon all heirs
and assigns.

:%-_,}/
== : — " e B Z7/20

Signature

I HEREBY APPOINT THE FOLLOWING AS MY AGENT FOR PURPOSES OF THIS APPLICATION:

A-2 APPLICANT (NAME)

Mailing Address
Phone Signature
Date
B PROPERTV INFORM A TTON i e by e s e e e e g e e ]

B1  TaxKeyPareelt: _ OO0\ 0 %04‘
B2 Lot Block Subdivision or CSM #

Section __ M Town \,c\ North Range | G>  East

Town of_UOMNWELOOVGT acres 2 2o
B-3  Location (of property) NM:C‘AS‘“@ %@1 Conct Cord ) ool oF B4 L‘*ﬁ'lﬁx}l’ o
B-4  Zoning (Existing) — Zoning (Proposed):__ ¥ \
B5  Use (Existing): \DtOOTD \IW"J(‘ Q%BO%&'{

Use (Proposed): % LUT‘::' fab éntqkb %‘-Aﬂb -%b"%

B-6 SEWER:
Existing Required Municipal Private System:

(Page 1)



Applicant please fill out ALL the questions

T DESCRIBEPRESEN’]:USE(S) HELRR —

- \hoed \]w un»o MQW%%\% QP&LW Vt (emo

(}Ol b NEXT T %O I%MDA&E D{,

D.. . DESCRIBE PROPOSED USE(S): - S _

M@ %, e;\udf;qu P@Me SM Amu apz LAsLeH ?1' %m

e\Uiige BAsting Yagcel a7 S0 FeanDALe (.

Tt e e

E DESCRIBE THE ESSENTIAL SERVICES (SEWER, WATER, STREETS, ETC.) FOR PRESENT AND FUTURE USES: |

B e s

Uaestd B L Nowd o Uiy v T ol Y

PLWWTE Sowal { ol

%M mbidg Feandtle Qarce( Wl Mot Ceauns Ay SEWI>.

"7 DESCRIBE WHY THE PROPOSED USE WOULD BE THE HIGHEST [ AND BEST FOR THE PROPERTY:

73 weoded Dovee Rhecdls vk o LASIEY T 8@%0

_‘_'-"_T‘i
7 l g 1an]
=8 T |

DAL 2l wied TldC 53 .

‘G. ~ DESCRIBETHE PROPOSED USE(S) COMPATIBILITY WITH SURROUNDING LAND | USES:

g

épmomm< A=y 08 W& Wit oF %Me.le

= P“M“k’l ’7/%6 AOD A-ﬁ

PLEASE SEND THE REQUIRED INFORMATION TO: TOM SPIEROWSKI
8348 COUNTY RD.T
LARSEN, WI 54947

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL TOM AT:  920-428-3361

ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED A MINIMUM OF 21 DAYS PRIOR TO THE PLAN COMMISSION
MEETINGS WHICH ARE HELD THE FIRST WEDNESDAY OF EACH MONTH

(Page 2)



TOWN OF WINNECONNE
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 15, 2020

CALL TO ORDER:
Chairman Tom Snider called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. at the Winneconne Town Hall,
6494 County Rd. M, Winneconne, WI. This meeting was also available via Zoom.

ROLL CALL: In person attendees were Chairman Tom Snider, Supervisors Vickie Black, and Matt
Woods. Also, physically in attendance were Clerk Yvonne Zobel, Deputy Clerks Elizabeth Knaack and
Dana Woods, Treasurer Russ Van Gompel, Police Chief Brad Hanson and 6 citizens. Supervisor Dale
Burghardt and 4 citizens were in attendance via Zoom. Supervisor Eric Lang was excused. A Board
quorum was present.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
The Pledge of Allegiance was said in unison.

NOTICE VERIFICATION:

Clerk Zobel verified that the agenda notices were posted on October 9, 2020 at the Winneconne Town
Hall, the Butte des Morts Lions Club Bldg., and the Butte des Morts Post Office. Notices were also e-
mailed to The Winneconne News, The Oshkosh Northwestern and posted on the Town website.

APPROVE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 BOARD MEETING:
----MOTION by Supervisor Woods, second by Supervisor Black to dispense with reading and approve
the minutes of September 17, 2020; motion carried on a unanimous 4-0 voice vote----

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Treasurer Russ Van Gompel provided the following August 2020 account balances.

Premier Bank - Checking $ 5,780.25 State Investment - Public Safety $28,574.09
Premier Bank - Savings $110,645.38 State Investment - Fire Protection $30,441.41
Investment - Gen Fund $ 507,843.31 State Investment - Wolf Wilderness Tr $ 4,243.50

----MOTION by Supervisor Woods, second by Supervisor Black to accept the Treasurer’s report;
motion carried on a unanimous 4-0 voice vote----

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Resident Jim Stahl, 7191 Clark Point Road, speaking on behalf of the Wolfrunners Snowmobile Club,
asked the Board to consider use of road rights-of-way on some Town roads as snowmobile trails for the
2020-2021. Chairman Snider said the topic would be included on the December agenda.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP & ZONING CHANGE:

DEREK SCHAFFER, LASLEY POINT RD., PART OF TAX PARCEL 030-0108-04
Chairman Snider stated that the Town Zoning Administrator would receive a copy of the County
Drainage Permit before issuing any building permits.
----MOTION by Supervisor Burghardt, second by Supervisor Woods to accept the recommendation of
the Plan Commission and approve the Certified Survey Map and Zoning change to R-1 Residential for
Derek Schaffer, Lasley Point Rd., Part of Tax Parcel 030-0108-04; motion carried on a unanimous 4-0
voice vote----

The findings were: The action conforms to the Town Code and the Future Land Use Plan.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP & ZONING CHANGE;:

PETER WHITE, 7133 WINDMILL DR., PART OF TAX PARCEL 030-0029-02
----MOTION by Supervisor Burghardt, second by Supervisor Woods to accept the recommendation of
the Plan Commission and approve the Certified Survey Map and Zoning Change to R-1 Residential for
Peter White, 7133 Windmill Dr., Part of Tax Parcel 030-0029-02; motion carried on a unanimous 4-0
voice vote----

The findings were: The action conforms to the Town Code and the Future Land Use Plan.

TOTES — ALTERNATE SIZES:

In response to a resident’s inquiry last month, Clerk Zobel explained that the Advanced Disposal
Contract had been signed for the specific sized totes.

Any change would require re-negotiating the contract. Property owners are offered the opportunity to
contract on an individual basis for an additional tote and pay directly to Advanced Disposal.
Chairman Snider said the Town would look at size options when the contract expired.

-1-



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. ______

ALL OF LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 7667, BEING
PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4
IN SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 15 .
TOWN OF WINNECONNE, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SURVEY FOR:

DEREK SCHAFFER
5490 FERNDALE LANE
WINNECONNE, Wi 54986

’I
¥ CENTER OF SECTION 11 & -
T19N—R15E Lo
ALUMINUM MONUMENT FOUND — =i,.~
& BROKEN OFF ¥

! 3
POND ) FER N DAL._E
] . TTTrTRAaNIT -...\
| s | LANE,
- 0 - |
3| SN I |
S 88X | Lot 5 L
@y - Vi
| csir_7887 =5 S s
" t ~ b
LOT 3 .8| ?:::"’: @ r'! %
csi 01 Q! N /
=4 i T SN b
H I=R=] St
[ e ~
t vz N
1
. LOT 2
| S 86°38'12" W 813.84 == M.
______ -- - =] =] -
?- ————— weis 421128 271.28 271.28 B
A o LOT 3| &
- FN171,499 SQ.ET. ol
¥ O 3937ACRES |= 'a‘:
OT 29 B -..___T_
6909SQFT.W| ,  + 7% S -
3.850 ACRES = AR ¥ sle
A,
N N
Qo o.
GIS = > N
Qo
1ot 2| csu zser in
) g"
589°29°117°E <
278.55" 'L .
-— T T T T S0uTH 1/4 CORNER— —
SOUTHWEST CORNER LASLEY POINT ROAD SECTION ‘11, T1SN—R15E
SECTION 11, TION=-R1SE == —————————=—S=S 2oLl ALUMINUM MONUMENT FOUND
ALUMINUM MONUMENT FOUND S 89'29'11" E 2642.18"
LEGEND W{mﬁ"umm
. &N c-vc’ﬁ." 7
W 1-1/4" 00. IRON PIPE SET, 18" LONG, SNz Sin,
VEGHIG 1130 L85 PER LN, FooT XY %,
a 1-1/4" 0.D. IRON PIPE FOUND "g 0
7] 2" 0.D. IRON PIFE FOUND
€ GOVERNMENT CORNER FOUND Bl L e et
) RECORDED AS (7] T BG0

BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE WINNEBACO
COUNTY COOROINATE SYSTEM OF 1983(1997)
e . INWWMWEWWW/J,
L \ GF SECTION 11, BEARS S39°29'11E

Martenson & Eisele, Inc.

Planning
Z 101 \gest M\;avi]n SSLeﬁe:; Envirsonme;:tal PROJECT NO. 0-2497-001 3 LOT CSM
v mro, urveying
a www.martenson-eisele.com Enginesring FILE 2497001CSM3LOT SHEET 1 OF 3

P 920.685.6240 F 920.685.6340 Architecture This instrument was drofted by: DSL



Certified Survey Map

ALL OF LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 7667, BEING PART OF THE SOUTHEAST
1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4, IN SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, EANGE 15
EAST, TOWN OF WINNECONNE, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

I, James E. Smith, Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify:

That I have surveyed, divided and mapped, at the direction of Derek Schaffer, all of Lot 2 of Certified

Survey Map 7667, being part of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4, in Section 11, Township 19 North, Range
15 East, Town of Winneconne, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

'

That I have fully complied with Chapter 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes in surveying, dividing, and
mapping the same and the Town of Winneconne, and Winnebago County Subdivision Ordinances

This map is a correct representation of all of the exterior boundaries of land surveyed and the division
thereof.

m\\\“ ity

-%% gcoﬂsfﬁ“? ",

- « 23 Sef g
Given under my hand day of 2020, H JAMES E. Z
' Suf s \#z
(TS - £ s | S
James E. SmTjLS-IS% Z @S

u -%%,AM / g‘\

e " i} U q\IQ:\\\vp
i A-Jun it
Win

nebago County Planning and Zoning Committee Certificate:

Pursuant to the Land Subdivision Regulations of the County of Winnebago, Wisconsin, all the requirements

for approval have been fulfilled. This Minor Subdivision was approved by the Winnebago County Planning and
Zoning Committee on day of , 2020.

Chairman, Planning and Zoning Committee

This CSM is contained wholly within the property described in the following recorded instruments:
Owner(s) of record

Document(s) Parcel Number(s)
SBS Enterprises, LLC 1785667 03001080402
1828868

PROJECT NO. 0-2497-001 3 lot SHEET 2 of 3




Certified Survey Map

ALL OF LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 7667, BEING PART OF THE SOUTHEAST
1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4, IN SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 15
FEAST, TOWN OF WINNECONNE, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

OWNERS CERTIFICATE:

As owner, I the undersigned, hereby certify that I caused the land above described to be surveyed, divided,
and mapped all as shown and represented on this map.

SBS Enterprises, LLC. Date

Print Name and Title

State of Wisconsin )
)Ss
Winnebago County )

Personally came before me on the day of , 2020, the above owners to me known to
be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same.

My Commission Expires

Treasurer's Certificate:

I hereby certify that there are no unpaid taxes or unpaid special assessments on any of the lands shown
hereon.

Town Treasurer Date County Treasurer Date

Town Board Approval:

We hereby certify that the Town of Winneconne has reviewed and approved this certified survey
map.

Town Chairman Date Town Clerk Date

w\ﬂmllnmm

4 iy,
\\@ﬁ \bC Oig !4/,%

e

sy,

SN

PROJECT NO. 0-2497-001 3 lot SHEET 3 of 3




CARY A.ROWE 112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JANUARY 8, 2021

TO:

FM:

RE:

Planning & Zoning Committee

Zoning Administrator o

Review of Town Zoning Changes

. Derek Schaffer - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 030-0108-04 (part)) — Town of

Winneconne.

The town zoning change for Derek Schaffer is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Winneconne approved the zoning change
from A-2 (Agricultural District) to R-1 (Residential) and Winnebago County’s future
land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board for action.

Peter White - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 030-0029-02 (part)) — Town of
Winneconne.

The town zoning change for Peter White is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Winneconne approved the zoning change
from A-2 (Agricultural District) to R-1 (Residential) and Winnebago County’s future
land use plan plan shows future land use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board for action.

David & Susan Petrack - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 030-0512-03) — Town
of Winneconne.

The town zoning change for David & Susan Petrack is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Winneconne approved the zoning
change from A-2 (Agricultural District) to R-1A-1 (Residential) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as rural Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board of action.


pheise
Highlight

pheise
Highlight


0 4029~ 02-Cppr /r
75 ico ltv ) 1o

ORDINANCE 2020-11 £51 CRgs F1pe
ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL TOWN OF WINNECONNE ZONING MAP "

WHEREAS, One or more applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Winneconne Zoning Code
of Ordinances have been filed with the Town Clerk as described herein; and

WHEREAS, following the requisite Notices and Public Hearings the proposed amendments have been
reviewed and recommended to the Town Board by the Town’s Plan Commission; and

WHEREAS, the applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Winneconne Zoning Code of
Ordinances does comply with both the Town’s existing land use and future land use elements of
the CY 2014 update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, all other procedural requirements have been met for purposes of consideration of the
amendment(s) as provided in Chapters 146 & 275 of the Town of Winneconne Zoning Code of
Ordinances; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT, the Town Board of the Town of Winneconne, County of
Winnebago, State of Wisconsin, pursuant to Chapters 146 & 275 of the Town of Winneconne
Zoning Code of Ordinances, hereby adopts the following Amendment(s) to the Map of the
Town’s Zoning Code of Ordinances:

Section 1: The Official Zoning Map of the Town of Winneconne is amended as follows:

A. Property Owner:
Peter White, 7133 Windmill Drive, Part of parcel 030-0029-02 Winneconne, WI 54986

Legal description of propertv:
Sec. 2, T19N, R15E PT SW NW DESC AS LOT 2 OF CSM-5627 14.78 A

The above described property is hereby rezoned from:
A-2 (Agricultural District) to R-1 Residential

Section 2: This Ordinance shall be submitted to the Winnebago County Board for approval. This amendment
to the Town of Winneconne Zoning Code of Ordinances shall be effective upon approval by the
Winnebago County Board.

Adopted this 15% day of October, 2020
Vote: Yes: 4 No: 0 Absent: 1

s 5y G Zi)

Thomas Snider, Chairman y@onne Zobel ﬁﬂn Clerk




)
=,
pi=J
55
ey,
(=)

December 17, 2020

Physical Addresses Navigable Waterways

Municipal Boundary —— Navigable - Permanent (unchecked)
Street Centerline Navigable - Intermittent (unchecked)
Road ROW Navigable - Stream (unchecked)

— ; ) Gls
Tax Parcel Boundary (white) Navigable - Permanent (checked) Y:E;:Eago;’tgf’ﬁﬁzozo

Tax Parcel Boundary —  Navigable - Intermittent (checked)

Road ROW area Navigable - Stream (checked)

Winnebago County GIS
Winnebago County GIS | [magery Date: April 2020 |




Town of Winneconne Payable to: Town of Winneconne
6494 County Rd. M Town Hall 920-582-3260
Winneconne, WI 54986

APPLICATION TYPE: & CSM REVIEW
;‘: ZONING CHANGE
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

FEE: See Current Fee Schedule

(Please print or tvpe. Please use black ink for duplicating purposes.)
3 :“;ﬁ-,’f% T

) T e R
=R SR e . Sl

Al NAMEM o=

Maiting address__1] 2%\ WD DL b (S
\J weeusn L\ D,
puone 120 45D PO (P

Permission is hereby granted for appropriate Town Staff to enter upon the property for the placement and removal of hearing notices, and
conducting inspections prior to hearing. Said permission is to remain in force until the conclusion of the Public Hearing and is binding upon all heirs
and assigns.

Signature Date

I HEREBY. APPOINT THE FOLLOWING AS MY AGENT FOR PURPOSES OF THIS APPLICATION:
A<2 APPLICANT (NA .l

Maihﬂg Address \ /

Phone / Signature \
/ Date \

B-1 Tax Key/Parcel #:

B-2 Lot 2 Block Subdivision or CSM # ,i:“_:zl
Section 2- Town E k North Range sg East

Town ofmwowwe Acres Z - 5

B3 Location (of property) MT’A‘ o= | ( %/C)) \[) ) WAL \D{

B4  Zoning (Existing) Zoning (Proposed): (B-l

b5 vemsnng: ORI O0T 0 ‘Pl OBDOFOL,
Use (Proposed): S\.&Qla —\:‘-'Q(WWM\ %W{%‘

B-6 SEWER:
Existing Required Municipal Private System:

(Page 1)



Applicant please fill out ALL the questions

(SEWER, WATER STRUETS, EEG) FOR PRESENTAND FOTUE

- DESCRIBEW 3 LD BE THE HIGHES ST ROR THE PROPER EV: = o |

deﬁwwﬂq Mm AS SINAE T pourd]
LOwES |, YT DT o DAL ce(
0'300(‘9%,@2_ Hxe, AMple TZoo~
pe=-. TS E=OLCECS Bowe L 17

PLEASE SEND THE REQUIRED INFORMATION TO: TOM SPIEROWSKI

8348 COUNTYRD. T
LARSEN, WI 54947

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL TOM AT;  920-428-3361

ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED A MINIMUM OF 21 DAYS PRIOR TO THE PLAN COMMISSION
MEETINGS WHICH ARE HELD THE FIRST WEDNESDAY OF EACH MONTH

(Page 2)



TOWN OF WINNECONNE
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 15, 2020

CALL TO ORDER:
Chairman Tom Snider called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. at the Winneconne Town Hall,
6494 County Rd. M, Winneconne, WI. This meeting was also available via Zoom.

ROLL CALL: In person attendees were Chairman Tom Snider, Supervisors Vickie Black, and Matt
Woods. Also, physically in attendance were Clerk Yvonne Zobel, Deputy Clerks Elizabeth Knaack and
Dana Woods, Treasurer Russ Van Gompel, Police Chief Brad Hanson and 6 citizens. Supervisor Dale
Burghardt and 4 citizens were in attendance via Zoom. Supervisor Eric Lang was excused. A Board

quorum was present.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
The Pledge of Allegiance was said in unison.

NOTICE VERIFICATION:
Clerk Zobel verified that the agenda notices were posted on October 9, 2020 at the Winneconne Town

Hall, the Butte des Morts Lions Club Bldg., and the Butte des Morts Post Office. Notices were also e-
mailed to The Winneconne News, The Oshkosh Northwestern and posted on the Town website.

APPROVE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 BOARD MEETING:
----MOTION by Supervisor Woods, second by Supervisor Black to dispense with reading and approve
the minutes of September 17, 2020; motion carried on a unanimous 4-0 voice vote———

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Treasurer Russ Van Gompel provided the following August 2020 account balances. :
Premier Bank - Checking § 5,780.25 State Investment - Public Safety $28,574.09
Premier Bank - Savings $110,645.38 State Investment - Fire Protection $30,441.41
Investment - Gen Fund $ 507,843.31 State Investment - Wolf Wilderness Tr § 4,243.50

----MOTION by Supervisor Woods, second by Supervisor Black to accept the Treasurer’s report;
motion carried on a unanimous 4-0 voice vote----

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Resident Jim Stahl, 7191 Clark Point Road, speaking on behalf of the Wolfrunners Snowmobile Club,
asked the Board to consider use of road rights-of-way on some Town roads as snowmobile trails for the
2020-2021. Chairman Snider said the topic would be included on the December agenda.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP & ZONING CHANGE:

DEREK SCHAFFER, LASLEY POINT RD., PART OF TAX PARCEL 030-0108-04
Chairman Snider stated that the Town Zoning Administrator would receive a copy of the County
Drainage Permit before issuing any building permits.
----MOTION by Supervisor Burghardt, second by Supervisor Woods to accept the recommendation of
the Plan Commission and approve the Certified Survey Map and Zoning change to R-1 Residential for
Derek Schaffer, Lasley Point Rd., Part of Tax Parcel 03 0-0108-04; motion carried on a unanimous 4-0
voice vote----

The findings were: The action conforms to the Town Code and the Future Land Use Plan.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP & ZONING CHANGE:

PETER WHITE, 7133 WINDMILL DR., PART OF TAX PARCEL 030-0029-02
----MOTION by Supervisor Burghardt, second by Supervisor Woods to accept the recommendation of
the Plan Commission and approve the Certified Survey Map and Zoning Change to R-1 Residential for
Peter White, 7133 Windmill Dr., Part of Tax Parcel 03 0-0029-02; motion carried on a unanimous 4-0
voice vote----

The findings were: The action conforms to the Town Code and the Future Land Use Plan.

TOTES — ALTERNATE SIZES:

In response to a resident’s inquiry last month, Clerk Zobel explained that the Advanced Disposal
Contract had been signed for the specific sized totes.

Any change would require re-negotiating the contract. Property owners are offered the opportunity to
contract on an individual basis for an additional tote and pay directly to Advanced Disposal.
Chairman Snider said the Town would look at size options when the contract expired.

-1-



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _____ _

PART OF LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 5627,
BEING PART OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE

NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 19
NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, TOWN OF WINNECONNE,
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SURVEY FOR:

SHANNON BERGSTROM
2260 WILLOW HILL DRIVE
NEENAH, Wi 54956

N89'56°10"E
\

I 19.50'
e e VSR 4% SOUTH 1/4 CORNER | I
i N89'56'10"E 2601.46 ' SECTION '35, T20N—R15E |
:  NORTHWEST CORNER NORTHWEST CORNER ALUMINUM MONUMENT |
I SECTION 2, T1SN—R15E SECTION 2, T19N—R15E | |
i ALUMINUM MONUMENT ALUMINUM MONUMENT | I
!
i | '
. o
: | I
| I
] |
| l
| I
l

] I
2 LOT 2 CSM 5927 ";i
2 S89°08'50"E et} (NS IESESESE,
ﬁ# /‘ 33.01" (N 89°0908° W 55596 ! r
..... O— S 89°08°50” E 556.05"
=0 o O :
[Tol |
0! . W
'N)E_ 8 2 jl l
22 R LOT 1 S
i 111,674 SQ.FT./2.564 AC. S~ O |
E T ] |
| @ D Zi
L ] 0 —_ !
U |
i g[S =1
L 88 LoT 2 csM_s627 o
o | v \
i 3! ) » N \
! N 89°08°50” W 575.66° &€ N\
!
b e
L \\
= WEST 1/4 CORNER 0T B2
1 SECTION 2, T1I9N—R15E ~  ==——=- 2L Aty N
& ALUMINUM MONUMENT QL
i N
Curve Radius Delta Length Chord Bearing Chord Tangent In Tangent Out \
1 161.19' 02835'34" 80.44" S14'30°06.0"E  79.61' SQ0'12'15"E S28'47'53"E \
\
LEGEND
1—1/4" 0.D. IRON PIPE SET, 18" LONG,
WEIGHING 1.130 LBS. PER LIN. FOOT g,
» 0 Uy,
Scale 1 inch = 100 feet O /47 REBAR FOUND ,@\%@QNS‘E@ “,
i L -$- GOVERNMENT CORNER FOUND S

0 30 700 700

BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 5627
IN WHICH THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4,
OF SECTION 02, BEARS NOO°13'05"W =

RECORDED AS

~
~r

Martenson & Eisele, Inc.

Planning

: 101 West Main Street Environmental PROJECT NO. 0-2515—
.fm'@ Omro, WI 54963 Surveying i 5-001
www.martenson-eisele.com Engineering FILE 2515001CSM ~ SHEET OF 3

P 920.685.6240 F 920.685.6340 Architecture This instrument was drafted by: DSL



Certified Survey Map

PART OF LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 5627, BEING PART OF THE
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH,
RANGE 15 EAST, TOWN OF WINNECONNE, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:
I, James E. Smith, Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify:

That I have surveyed, divided and mapped, at the direction of Shannon Bergstrom, part of Lot 2 of Certified
Survey Map 5627, being part of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 2, Township 19 North, Range
15 East, Town of Winneconne, Winnebago County, Wisconsin, described as follows:

Commencing at the West 1/4 corner of said Section 2; thence North 00 degrees 13 minutes 05 seconds West
1203.02 feet, along the West line of the said Northwest 1/4; thence South 89 degrees 08 minutes 50 seconds East
33.01 feet, to the point of beginning; thence South 89 degrees 08 minutes 50 seconds East 556.05 feet, along the
North line of Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map 5627; thence South 00 degrees 12 minutes 15 seconds East 123.22 feet,
along the West right-of-way line of Windmill Drive; thence 80.44 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a
radius of 161.19 feet and whose chord bears South 14 degrees 30 minutes 06 seconds East 79.61 feet, along the said
West right-of-way line of Windmill Drive; thence North 89 degrees 08 minutes 50 seconds West 575.66 feet;
thence North 00 degrees 13 minutes 05 seconds West 200.00 feet, to the point of beginning.

That I have fully complied with Chapter 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes in surveying, dividing, and
mapping the same and the Town of Winneconne, and Winnebago County Subdivision Ordinances.

This map is a correct representation of all of the exterior boundaries of land surveyed and the division
thereof.

Given under my M day of lﬂ/@% , 2020.
QD |
James E. @h, PLS-ISM

.
S Yy,
SN,

A WLy, iy,
\\\\ w ff@ ",

<
%9,
O
% S
@*!fr;ffhsm}[.j,&\\\\“\\

Winnebago Countv Planning and Zoning Comumittee Certificate:

Pursuant to the Land Subdivision Regulations of the County of Winnebago, Wisconsin, all the requirements
for approval have been fulfilled. This Minor Subdivision was approved by the Winnebago County Planning and
Zoning Committee on day of , 2020.

Chairman, Planning and Zoning Committee

This CSM is contained wholly within the property described in the following recorded instruments:

Owner(s) of record Document(s) Parcel Number(s)
Peter J. White 1304980 030002902 (part)
Carolyn R. White 1334848

PROJECT NO. 0-2515-001 SHEET 2 of 3




Certified Survey Map

PART OF LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 5627, BEING PART OF THE
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 19 NOKTH,
RANGE 15 EAST. TOWN OF WINNECONNE, WINNEBAGO CQUNTY, WISCONSIN.

OWNERS CERTIFICATE:

As owner, I the undersigned, hereby certify that I caused the land above described to be surveyed, divided,
and mapped all as shown and represented on this map.

Peter J. White Date

Carolyn R. White Date

State of Wisconsin )
)SS
Winnebago County )

Personally came before me on the day of , 2020, the above owners to me known to
be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same.

My Commission Expires

Treasurer's Certificate:

I hereby certify that there are no unpaid taxes or unpaid special assessments on any of the lands shown
hereomn.

Town Treasurer Date County Treasurer Date

Town Board Approval:

We hereby certify that the Town of Winneconne has reviewed and approved this certified survey
map.

Town Chairman Date Town Clerk Date

PROJECT NO. 0-2515-002 SHEET 3 of 3




CARY A.ROWE 112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JANUARY 8, 2021

TO:

FM:

RE:

Planning & Zoning Committee

Zoning Administrator o

Review of Town Zoning Changes

. Derek Schaffer - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 030-0108-04 (part)) — Town of

Winneconne.

The town zoning change for Derek Schaffer is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Winneconne approved the zoning change
from A-2 (Agricultural District) to R-1 (Residential) and Winnebago County’s future
land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board for action.

Peter White - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 030-0029-02 (part)) — Town of
Winneconne.

The town zoning change for Peter White is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Winneconne approved the zoning change
from A-2 (Agricultural District) to R-1 (Residential) and Winnebago County’s future
land use plan plan shows future land use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board for action.

David & Susan Petrack - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 030-0512-03) — Town
of Winneconne.

The town zoning change for David & Susan Petrack is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Winneconne approved the zoning
change from A-2 (Agricultural District) to R-1A-1 (Residential) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as rural Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
Board of action.


pheise
Highlight

pheise
Highlight


0630-05/2 05
M2 (A r.«._‘g;’,/)(ufa/) 7/1" ;
K1 =] (Kesides 747)
ORDINANCE 2020-09 FLU! Residentya
ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL TOWN OF WINNECONNE ZONING MAP

WHEREAS, One or more applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Winneconne Zoning Code
of Ordinances have been filed with the Town Clerk as described herein; and

WHEREAS, following the requisite Notices and Public Hearings the proposed amendments have been
reviewed and recommended to the Town Board by the Town’s Plan Commission; and

WHEREAS, the applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Winneconne Zoning Code of
Ordinances does comply with both the Town’s existing land use and future land use elements of
the CY 2014 update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, all other procedural requirements have been met for purposes of consideration of the

amendment(s) as provided in Chapters 146 & 275 of the Town of Winneconne Zoning Code of
Ordinances; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT, the Town Board of the Town of Winneconne, County of
Winnebago, State of Wisconsin, pursuant to Chapters 146 & 275 of the Town of Winneconne

Zoning Code of Ordinances, hereby adopts the following Amendment(s) to the Map of the
Town’s Zoning Code of Ordinances:

Section 1: The Official Zoning Map of the Town of Winneconne is amended as follows:

A. Property Owner: y 63
David & Susan Petrack, 5025 Petrack Lane, Part of parcel 030-0512 Winneconne, W1 54986

Legal description of property: 767k
Sec.32, TI9N, R15E PT SE % desc as lot 2 of CSM 6061, 2.08A

The above described property is hereby rezoned from:
A-2 (Agricultural District) to R-1A-1 Residential

© Section 2: This Ordinance shall be submitted to the Winnebago County Board for approval. This amendment

to the Town of Winneconne Zoning Code of Ordinances shall be effective upon approval by the
Winnebago County Board.

Adopted this 20™ day of August, 2020
Vote: Yes: 5 No: 0 Absent: 0

ATTEST:

_/ZMS % &/ ‘éé %@é/ M
Thomas Snider, Chairman y(fonne Zobel@bn Clerk



TOWN OF WINNECONNE
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 20, 2020

CALL TO ORDER:
Chairman Tom Snider called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. at the Winneconne Town Hall,
6494 County Rd. M, Winneconne, WI. This meeting was also available via Zoom.

ROLL CALL: In person attendees were Chairman Tom Snider, Supervisors Vickie Black, Dale
Burghardt, Eric Lang and Matt Woods. Also, physically in attendance were Clerk Yvonne Zobel,
Deputy Clerk Elizabeth Knaack, Deputy Clerk Dana Woods, Treasurer Russ Van Gompel, Police Chief
Brad Hanson, Assistant Fire Chief Ed Quigley and 8 citizens. Two citizens were in attendance via Zoom.
A Board quorum was present.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
The Pledge of Allegiance was said in unison.

NOTICE VERIFICATION:

Clerk Zobel verified that the agenda notices were posted on August 14, 2020 at the Winneconne Town
Hall, the Butte des Morts Lions Club Bldg., and the Butte des Morts Post Office. Notices were also e-
mailed to The Winneconne News, The Oshkosh Northwestern and posted on the Town website.

APPROVE MINUTES OF THE JULY 16, 2020 BOARD MEETING:
----MOTION by Supervisor Woods, second by Supervisor Black to dispense with reading and approve
the minutes of July 16, 2020; motion carried on a unanimous 5-0 voice vote----

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Treasurer Russ Van Gompel provided the following July 31, 2020 account balances.

Premier Bank — Checking $ 21,811.89 State Investment - Public Safety $28,567.94
Premier Bank — Savings $ 40,884.57 State Investment - Fire Protection $ 30,434.86
Investment - Gen Fund $ $ 507,734.05 State Investment - Wolf Wilderness Tr $§ 4,242.38

----MOTION by Supervisor Woods, second by Supervisor Lang to accept the Treasurer’s report; motion
carried on a unanimous 5-0 voice vote----

CORRESPONDENCE:
Clerk Zobel read:
1. A letter from the Demographic Services Center stating the January 1, 2020 population for the Town
of Winneconne is 2,436 which is 7 more than the last count.
2. A letter from the Winnebago County Highway Commissioner regarding improvements to STH 116.
3. A letter from WisDOT regarding a traffic study for improvements to intersections on STH 116.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP AND ZONING CHANGE:

DAVID & SUSAN PETRACK, 5025 PETRACK LN, PART OF TAX PARCEL 030-0512
----MOTION by Supervisor Lang, second by Supervisor Woods to accept the recommendation of the Plan
Commission and approve the Certified Survey Map and Zoning change for David & Susan Petrack, 5025
Petrack Lane, Part of Tax Parcel 030-0512; motion carried on a unanimous 5-0 voice vote----

The findings were: The action conforms to the Town Code and the Future Land Use Plan.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP:

JAMES SELLE, LASLEY POINT RD., TAX PARCEL 030-0154
----MOTION by Supervisor Lang, second by Supervisor Burghardt to accept the recommendation of the
Plan Commission and approve the Certified Survey Map for James Selle, Lasley Point Rd., Tax Parcel
030-0154- motion carried on a unanimous 5-0 voice vote----



Site Map

10300511110

July 21, 2020 1:1,500

0 0.0125 0.025 0.05 mi
Physical Addresses Navigable Waterways ——
Street Centerline ~— Navigable - Permanent (unchecked) 0 0.02 0.04 0.08 km
D Road ROW —  Navigable - Intemnittent (unchecked)
Tax Parcel Boundary (white) Navigable - Stream (unchecked)
D Tax Parcel Boundary — Navigable - Permanent (checked) Imagery Dots: Mty 2015

Road ROW area —  Navigable - Intermittent (checked)

— — Navigable - Stream (checked)
Winnebago County GIS
Winnebago County GIS | Imagery Date: March, 2015 |



9/15/2020 Winnebago County WI Parcel Report

To print, click the disk icon below -> then PDF

I 4 1 oft [ P Q@ Find | Next v% - »L:"g)
Parcel Profile Report for 0300512
Real Estate Property & Tax Information Interactive Map
This tax information was compiled on THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2020 More Details

Mailing Address: Owner(s): Tax Parcel Number:
PETRACK, DAVID J PETRACK, DAVID J 0300512
PETRACK, SUSAN K PETRACK, SUSAN K
5025 PETRACK LN
OMRO WI 54963 - - . i - |

Tax District: Acres:
030-TOWN OF WINNECONNE 7.67

School District: o - o -
6608-WINNECONNE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Interactive Map

Land: Improvements: Total:
$47,700 $129,400 $177,100

Brief Property Description (for a ;)mple_te legal desc;iption, ;ee recorcieg d_ochent): - ) _D_ocume_ntﬁl;nber:
PT SW1/4 DESC AS LOT 1 OF CSM-5587 7.67 A. 1325862

Site Address(es):
5025 PETRACK LN OMRO WI 54963

Public Land Survey System (PLSS) Information Iinteractive Map

Physical Location(s):
NE 1/4, SW 1/4 of Section 32, T.19N. - R.15E., TOWN OF WINNECONNE

NW 1/4, SW 1/4 of Section 32, T.19N. - R.15E., TOWN OF WINNECONNE
SE 1/4, SW 1/4 of Section 32, T.19N. - R.15E., TOWN OF WINNECONNE
SW 1/4, SW 1/4 of Section 32, T.19N. - R.15E., TOWN OF WINNECONNE

General Zoning Information

District: Description: Jurisdiction:

A-2 AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT . TOWN OF WINNECONNE Interactive Map
Extraterritorial: . Shoreland:

CITYOFOMRO NONE - Interactive Map
Navigable Stream and Surface Water Drainage Information Interactive Map
Classification: Source: Type: Surface Water Drainage Dist:

NON-NAVIGABLE - INTERMITTENT

(CHECKED) USGS QUAD MAP INTERMITTENT NONE

Airport Zoning and Height Limitation Information

Airport: District(s): Elevation Range: Height Limitation(s): Building Height:
NONE . 774 - 782 NONE

County Floodplain and FEMA Special Flood Harazard Area (SFHA) Information Interactive Map

County District: SFHA Zone: = SFHA Zone Type: FIRM Panel: Map Effective Date:
NONE ZONE X OUTSIDE FLOODPLAIN 55139C0180E MARCH 17, 2003

https:/iwcgis3.co.winnebago.wi.us/report/?taxkeyid=0300512 1/3



9/15/2020 Winnebago County WI Parcel Report
Wisconsin Wetland Inventory Information

Interactive Map

Area Code: Area Description: Source:
E1K EMERGENT/WET MEADOW WIDNR
T3K FORESTED WIDNR

Future Land Use Planning Information

County Use: Municipal Planning Authority: Municipal Use:

ENVIRONMENTAL TOWN OF WINNECONNE WETLANDS
RESIDENTIAL TOWN OF WINNECONNE SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

Elevation Information (NAVD88, US Survey Feet)

Range: Elevation Change: Average:

774 - 782 8 778

Soil Survey Information

Interactive Map

Interactive Map
Farmland Hydrologic

Symbol: Name: Drainage Class: Class: Group:
HrB Hortonville silt loam, 2 to 6 percent slopes Well drained I C
. Somewhat poorly
MtA Mosel silt loam, 0 to 3 percent slopes drained I C/D
Somewhat poorly
NeA Nebago fine sand, 0 to 3 percent slopes drained 1] C/D
Election Information
Type: District: Voting Ward:
WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 35 3
Supervisor: Polling Place:
TOM SNIDER WINNECONNE TOWN HALL

6494 COUNTY RD. M

2010 United States Census Burea Information

State and County FIPS code(s): Tract: Block:
55139 002201 2105

Historical Photography Information

Flight Year: File Name:
1941 AIW-1B-64-41.tif
1957 AIW-2T-43-57 .tif
1975 1915-75.tif
1981 D-7-81.tif

Special Casing Area Requirements for Arsenic Information
Special well casing depth area for Winnebago County - effective October 1, 2004

Th:s report was created fnr use by the W b County Geographic Information S project. Any other
pplication of this i 1is the raspnnslbll’ ity of the user and such usa-‘spplbcaﬁon is at their own risk. Winnebago
Counly disciaims all liability regarding fitness of the information for any use other than Winnebago County business.

https://wcgis3.co.winnebago.wi.us/report/?taxkeyid=0300512

More Details

Total Population:

47

Casing Map
More Details

Page 1 of 1
9/15/2020 9:50:32 AM

2/3



Certified Survey Map No.

All of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 5587,
Being located in the Southwest 1/4 of
Section 32, Township 19 North, Range 15 East,
in the Town of Winneconne, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

N/L of SW 1/4 Sec. 32
N 89°59'44" E 2642.80°

/—— _/ o~
¢ ? 1287.63' <L 1355.17° "
West 1/4 Corner S00°07'02"W g
Section 32, T19N, R15E 1010.56" = 2
(Aluminum Mon. Found) ) NISTENG
PN
0 100 200 L O g 5 = Center of Section
N ,\\\ ] o N ©» Section 32, T19N, R15E
: " S v 5 (Masonry Nail Found)
Bearings are referenced to the North line of the o 3 :\'Z) (3 e
— ] Southwest 1/4, Section 32, T1ON, R15E, < ¢ AR <
! assumed to bear N89°59'44"E, base on the ANO~L \ Ll
Winnebago County Coordinate System. ] (R A East 1/4 Corner
A N\ O % Section 32, T19N, R15E
| Unplatted Lands % \\/‘oo (Masonry Nail Found)
~
| ] Existing Access (-:3 \'{- ~— s, T T
| SQ Point #5025 G, N (,7 o
| Q;b.qa.b \\ s M i e—
€ N |
2 57 =
= o O —_
)
A,
| W o
| Ny
| <
|
|
ol 1
9|
@|
=|
wn i L,
o} (21
‘—I o %)
= : w1
— n ® oy, & o — g 8_
- 4, I\S'(- S (‘/ w b.l:
~ @ 243,333 Sq. Feet 0, P @ J,\c‘o S
w0 5.5862 Acres “Bp r? S mZ
(e} . e ® 2o) ,Q/ 15
© © Proposed Zoning District > G =
0 M Remain A-2 uog LOt 2 -7 ll,\,
~ 90,754 Sq. Feet :) o 1o
iy 2.0834 Acres QS 4
b LEG E N D = Proposed Zoning District - Lo
W O o A-2 to R-1A-1 (o
i) ® 3" x 18" Steel Rebar N~ Sl N
3% @ 1.50lbs/LF SET S—v—wt—ou,, ™
z o O 1" lron Pipe Found L
4 Government Comer o AT
L Wetland Boundary determined by S —_ /
Davel Engineering 6/2020 o = &
( ) Recorded As E; W —— /
R N =
e 7
[,I}—I: 389.08' n——7,249.36" o
|81] N 89°50'41" W 6638.4_4'
N 89'50'29" W .80’
[_SJ“ Lot 3 CSM 3218 ( 29" W) l (638907 Lot 2 CSM 3218
|-o“ : \|\|IIH,
o Survey for: v 4
= ] coO ’
| *_sl | Pete & Lindsay Elias g ‘\\X*\_fcf‘ NS//VI
| 21l 5025 Petrack Lane S
| Dll Omro, WI 54963 s
- DAVEL ENGINEERING & z 3
ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 2 X A G
o Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors ‘5 {' = ~ 7 o)
m 1164 Province Terrace, Menasha, Wl 54952 S f'ﬂm‘g&c No. S-3169 ate
2 WWA,_L Ph: 920-991-1866 Fax: 920-441-0804 Professipn ¥ urveyor No. S-
N www.davel.pro SCOtt@da\’é"ﬂl’O Drafted by: scott
Sheet : 1 of 5

Jun 22, 2020 — 08:06 AM J:\Projects\6043eli\dwg\Carison\6043CSM.dwg



Certified Survey Map No.

All of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 5587,
Being located in the Southwest 1/4 of
Section 32, Township 19 North, Range 15 East,
in the Town of Winneconne, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

Surveyor's Certificate

|, Scott R. Andersen, Professional land surveyor, hereby certify: That in full compliance with the provisions of
Chapter 236 of the Wisconsin Statutes and the subdivision regulations of the Town of Winneconne and
Winnebago County, and under the direction of David & Susan Petrack, the property owners of said land, | have
surveyed, divided and mapped this Certified Survey Map; that such map correctly represents all exterior
boundaries and the subdivision of the land surveyed; and that this land is All of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No.

5587, Being located in the Southwest 1/4 ofSection 32, Township 19 North, Range 15 East, in the Town of
Winneconne, Winnebago County, Wisconsin, containing 334,087 Square Feet (7.6696 Acres) of land described

as follows:

All of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 5587, recorded as Document No. 1325862 in the office of Winnebago
County Register of Deeds, Being located in the Southwest 1/4 of Section 32, Township 19 North, Range 15 East,
in the Town of Winneconne, Winnebago County, Wisconsin. Described parcel is subject to all easements, and

restrictions of record.

oD
Given under my hand this Qﬂ d

 HoZo.

-
-
-
-
-
-

, Wi_:scofsin Professional Land Surveyor No. S-3169

scon'@das)%% F
” ( '._'. .~"- ‘\
5/ P O
0 SR
i i
CURVE TABLE
CURVE | ARC LENGTH | RADIUS| DELTA ANGLE | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH
c1 316.45' 190.38' 95°14'19" S 47°20'37" E 281.26'
(C1) (316.47") (190.38")|  (95°14'34") (S 47°29'16" E) (281.27")
Cc2 240.32' 190.38' 72°19'35" S 35°53'15" E 224.68'
C3 76.13' 190.38' 22°54'44" S 83°30'25" E 75.63'
LINE TABLE
LINE |BEARING DISTANCE
L1 N 84°52'17"E| 29.81
L1 (N84°53'27"E)| (29.19")
L2 [N06°26'32"E| 34.39
L3 [NO07°3503"E| 78.95

Jun 22, 2020 —

08:03 AM  J:\Projects\6043eli\dwg\Carlson\6043CSM.dwg

Drafted by: scott
Sheet: 2 of 5



Certified Survey Map No.

All of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 5587,
Being located in the Southwest 1/4 of
Section 32, Township 19 North, Range 15 East,
in the Town of Winneconne, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

Owners' Certificate

As the property owners, we hereby certify that we caused the land described on this certified survey map to be
surveyed, divided and mapped all as shown and represented on this map.

We do further certify this Certified Survey Map is required by s.236.10 or $.236.12 to be submitted to the
following for approval or objection:

Winnebago County
Town of Winneconne
City of Omro (Extraterritorial Review)

Dated this day of , 20
David J. Petrack, Owner Susan K. Petrack, Owner
State of Wisconsin )
)SS
County)
Personally came before me on the day of , 20 , the above the

property owner(s) to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledge the
same.

My Commission Expires

Notary Public, Wisconsin

ProfeSs,,d?nas anf'éwveyor No. 5-3169

ypavt

scott@davef pro

Drafted by: scott

Jun 22, 2020 — 08:03 AM J:\Projects\6043eli\dwg\Carlson\6043CSM.dwg Sheet : 3 of 5



Certified Survey Map No.

All of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 5587,
Being located in the Southwest 1/4 of
Section 32, Township 19 North, Range 15 East,
in the Town of Winneconne, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

Consent of Corporate Mortgagee

First National Bank of Berlin, a corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtie of the laws of the State
of Wisconsin, mortgagee of the herein described lands, does hereby consent to the survey, dividing and mapping
as described and represented on this map, and does consent to the certificate of David and Susan Petrack,

owners of said lands.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said First National Bank of Berlin, has caused these presents to be signed by it's

Authorized Financial Officers, at , Wisconsin and it's Corporate seal to be affixed hereon
this day of , 2018
Authorized Financial Officer Date
Authorized Financial Officer Date
State of Wisconsin )
)SS

County)

Personally came before me on the day of , 20 , the above named

Authorized Financial Officers of First National Bank of Berlin, to me known to be the persons who executed the
foregoing certificate and acknowledge the same.

My Commission Expires

Notary Public, Wisconsin

< FEE

Sccﬂﬁ:&%’rgﬁé\?@@i\ Date
A Y

Profeséionalkand'Surveyor No. S-3169

scott@davel.pro Drafted by: scott

Jun 22, 2020 — 0B:03 AM  J:\Projects\6043¢li\dwg\Carison\6043CSM.dwg Sheet: 4 of 5



Certified Survey Map No.

All of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 5587,
Being located in the Southwest 1/4 of
Section 32, Township 19 North, Range 15 East,
in the Town of Winneconne, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

Town Board Approval Certificate

Resolved, that this certified survey map in the Town of Winneconne, Winnebago County, David & Susan Petrack,
the property owner, is hereby approved by the Town Board of the Town of Winneconne.

Chairman Date

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a copy of a resolution adopted by the Town Board of the Town of
Winneconne.

Clerk Date

Treasurers' Certificate

We, being the duly elected, qualified and acting Treasurers' of the Town of Winneconne and Winnebago County,
do hereby certify that in accordance with the records in our office, there are no unredeemed tax sales and unpaid
taxes, or special assessments on and of the land included in this certified survey map.

Town Treasurer Date

County Treasurer Date

City of Omro Approval Certificate (Extraterritorial)

Resolved, that this Certified Survey Map, in the Town of Winneconne, Winnebago County, David & Susan
Petrack, the property owner, is hereby approved by the City of Omro.

Director of Community Development Date

County Planning & Zoning Committee Approval

Resolved, that this certified survey map in the Town of Winneconne, Winnebago County, David & Susan Petrack,
the property owner, is hereby approved by Winnebago County.

Chairman, Planning and Zoning Committee Date

This Certified Survey Map is contained wholly within the property described in the following recorded instruments:

the property owners of record: Recording Information: Parcel Number(s):
David & Sysap, Petrack Doc. 1325862 030-0512
) ]
‘\‘\ SGON Ty Doc. 791703
SN e 3 Doc. 1025948

Drafted by: scott
Sheet : 5 of 5

scott@davel.pro
Jun 22, 2020 — 08:04 AM J:\Projects\6043eli\dwg\Carlson\6043CSM.dwg



Lown of Winneeonne
6494 County Rd. M
Winncconne, Wl 34986

APPLICATION TYPE:

FEE: Sce Current Fee Schedule

Payable to: Town of Winnecenne
Town Hall 920-382-3260

__X__CSM REVIEW

_x___7ZONING CHANGFE.
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

Pleaxe print oe type. Please use hluck ink for duplicating nurposes.]

A. PROPERTY OWNER:

A-1 NAME David & Susan Petrack

Mailing Address SU23 Petrack Lane

Omro, WI 54963

Phone (Y201 420-3157

fermizsion is herehy granted for appropeiale Toswa Stafl o enter upon the property tor the placement and removal of hearing notices. and
conguetng nspections prior to hearing, Said permission is 1o remain in force until the conclusion of the Public Hearing and is binding upon all heirs

and assiong

Date Gl? /do

PHEREBY APPOINT THE FOLLOWING AS MY AGENT FOR PLRPOSES OF THIS APPLICATION:

A2 APPLICANT (NAMEDL

Sentl Anuversen

-/

531069

Mailing Address 1164 Province Terruace

LH7 /)

Menasha, W1 54963

Phone _ (920) 560-6569

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

CH
<Nl

Date G’ g ab

sduan K4

B3-1 [av Key/Parcel #: #30-D512
R-2 Lot _ Block _N/A Sulrdivision N/A or CSM # 3587
Section 32 Town 19 North Range __ 13 East
Fown of MWinnecunne Acres _7.6696
-3 Location (of property) 3025 Pervavk Lane
B-4 Zoning (Existing) _ Proposed Lots 1 & 2 (A-2) Zoning (Proposed): Proposed 1.0t | (Remain_A-2); Proposed Lat 2 (Change to R-TA-1}
-3 Use {Fxinting): Residential (Sinple Familvy
Use (Pruposed): _ Residential (Sinele Family)
B-6 SEAWVER:

linisting Required

Municinal Private System: Existing and Proposed

(Page 1)



Applicant please fill out ALL the questions

C. DESCRIBE PRESENT USE(S):

Single Familv Residential

D. DESCRIBE PROPOSED USE(S):

Split Existing Pareel inta 2 Loty for the puipose of Building su additionsl Sinsle Family Dwelling

E DESCRIBE THE ESSENTIAL SERVICES (SEWER, WATER, STREETS, ETC.) FOR PRESENT AND FUTURE USES:

- Pronosed Lat 1 has all of the neeiled kssessial Services (Septic, Well, and Aceess to Pubic Right of Way)

Proposed I.ot 2 is currentlv in {he nrocess of soil evaluation for Proposed Mound Svstem {Well will be necded)

Lot 2 will alse have uccess to Public Risht 4f Wav

F. DESCRIBE WHY THE PROPOSED USE WOULD BE THE HIGHEST AND BEST FOR THE PROPERTY:

Pronosed use is of highest and hest for the property as it is a continued vse,

G. DESCRIBE THE PROPOSED USE(S) COMPATIBILITY WITH SURROUNDING LAND USES:

Proposedwse matches neishboring parcels. No Conflict.

PLEASE SEND THE REQUIRED INFORMATION TO: TOM SPIEROWSKI
8348 COUNTY RD. T
LARSEN, WI 54947

F YOU ITAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL TOM AT: 920-428-33¢ |

ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED A MINIMUM OF 21 DAYS PRIOR TO THE PLAN COMMISSTON
MEETINGS WHICH ARE HELD THE FIRST WEDNESDAY OF EACH MONTH

(Puge 2)



CARY A.ROWE 112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
Zoning Administrator p OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z DELIBERATIVE AGENDA OF JANUARY 8, 2021

TO: Planning & Zoning Committee

FM:  Zoning Administrator%’

RE: Biebl Tst, et al CSM Lot Variance — Town of Omro

The proposed certified survey map for Biebl Tst, et al falls within Winnebago County’s
land division jurisdiction and is subject to the Winnebago County Land Division Ordinance
(Chapter 18 General Code for Winnebago County). Section 18.10 of the Winnebago
County Land Division Ordinance provides for a variance procedure where there are
exceptional topographic or other physical conditions on the property in which strict
compliance with this chapter would cause practical difficulty by exceptional and undue
hardship.

Lot 2 of the proposed csm concept does not meet the 100-ft width requirement along a
public road due to the location two existing parcels North and South of proposed lot 2.
The balance of the parcel (Lot 1) meets all frontage and area requirements of the
Winnebago County Land Division Ordinance.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITION: A statement shall be placed on the face of the CSM stating that lot 2 was
granted a variance to width requirement by the Winnebago County Planning
and Zoning Committee on January 8, 2021.



£ 2> (. Eowe
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST @c# CO ( ()3
1/4 OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE J
15 EAST, TOWN OF OMRO, WINNEBAGO COUNTY,

WISCONSIN.
[ SURVEY FOR: CENTER OF SECTION 11, IQ]
[ MARCIA BISHOP ~~  T18N-R15E -
| 4203 REIGHMOOR ROAD ' ALUMINUM MONUMENT =3 |
| OMRO, WI 54963 ~ -
! FOUND 01
. ! N ' i% UNPLATTED LANDS gl' |
| 3 s
= T T ¥ Y N'89°37°36” W 1343.99 =l
R 100 YEAR FLOOD LIMITS /~— y
~ ¥ |PEr oIS MAPPING Y /4570’99 33.00 -/? |
—~— A T WETLANDS / | M
= PER DNR A
~J v ¥ MASPING, LOT 1 E%"Q? ’ﬁ%g L
3 ) s
~\ ¥ /\ \__ 1,489,183 SQ.FT./34.187 AC. ool MY o
%'8 8" 8
LINE  BEARING AND DISTANCE SN
"A”  NOO°40°08"E  280.00° U
(S00°01*487E> — i !h °
) 8" NOO'33'30°E gg/ o e .
o *c*  N00"33°307E‘_9+ = lg 8 5m
H ; ) _ UNPLATTED 9 = o |
o (93.50" g _____ o < & ml
,?:)) »Du N89.39,20"W 348.40’ . LAND :ﬂ 8 _ :
N "E” NOO'40°08E  210.00° prenorz0” Y8
UNPIATTED X 566:22'32 W=, > | & |
LANDS N = 320.87 24335;3633, é"' Dl 174" 1P (& :
3 38 e A
N G ; s |
A N 331.54° 3300 29
a LOT 2 NO LOT_1 CSM 2481 €3 :
S 87,647 SQFT. & SEmmmas 1] i
e s 2012AC. ~1o. | | UNPLATTED LANDS . [E_:m |
v e 365.08" '6!64 g8 =
— :k\| S851628'E of
¥ WETLANDS 164.00° ), | go :
PER DNR = 332. .- A .,
MAPPING Y Y “\33.5&%% ﬂ_gl“ '
¥ ’\ ¥ e Ny g by
¥ ¥ | 100 veAs y i l.r)\r\ gﬁ
FLOOD Ll‘.x-trrg}‘__ (lmrr\.m—mr NAVIGABLE STREAM PER GIS MAPPING PE i
PER GIS S S N
¥ MAPPING —= ¥\ ™ S iS™
PO LELNE S Y N sz 200 H
e = .
SOUTHWEST CORNER Y s 3? 39°'20" E 1348.12" SOUTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 11, T18N—R15€ S 89'39'20" E 2696.24° SECTION 11, T18N—R15E
ALUMINUM MONUMENT FOUND ———__ JUNPLATTED LANDS ALUMINUM MONUMENT FOUND

NOTE:
"ANY LAND BELOW THE ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK OF A LAKE OR A NAVIGABLE

STREAM IS SUBJECT TO THE PUBLIC TRUST IN NAVIGABLE WATERS THAT IS
ESTABLISHED UNDER ARTICLE IX, SECTION 1, OF THE STATE CONSTITUTION.”

LEGEND

L 1—-1/4" 0.D. IRON PIPE SET, 18" LONG,
WEIGHING 1.130 LBS. PER LIN. FOOT
. 0} 3/4" REBAR FOUND
Scale 1 inch = 300 feet »
[ — | a] 1—-1/4" 0.D. IRON PIPE FOUND
& . — - GOVERNMENT CORNER FOUND
BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE WINNEBAGO _$'
COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983(1997) —X—%  FENCE LINE
IN WHICH THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4, () RECORDED AS

OF SECTION 11, BEARS S89°39'20'F

Martenson & Eisele, Inc.

Planning
4/ 101 West Main Sfreet  Environmental PROJECT NO. 0—2538—-001
"(ﬂ' Omro, W| 54963 Surveying
www.martenson-eisele.com Engineering FILE CORCRIER el GRS
P 920.685.6240 F 920.685.6340 Architecture This instrument was drafted by: DSL



	Derek Schaffer - Town Zoning Change 
	Peter White - Town Zoning Change 
	David Patrack - Town Zoning Change 
	Biebl Trust - Town Variance 



